Australian Competition & Consumer Commission

PO Box 1199
Dickson ACT 2602

470 Northbourne Ave
Dickson ACT 2602
Australia

PR (02) 6243 1111
Our Ref: C2004/550 Fax {02} 6243 1199

Contact Officer: Jason Byrne
Contact Number: 02 6243 1279

24 June 2004

Mr Paul Holm

Phillips Fox

255 Elizabeth St
SYDNEY NSW 2000

Dear Mr Holm

Re: Third line forcing notification No. N40703,
lodged by Toyota Motor Corporation Australia Ltd (trading as Daihatsu)

I refer to the above third line forcing notification lodged with the Australian
Competition and Consumer Commission (the Commission) on 5 April 2004.

Your client has described the conduct as the appointment of Daihatsu Dealers on
condition that those Dealers only acquire automotive parts and accessories from
authorised suppliers.

Legal immunity provided by the notification commenced on 19 April 2004.

On the basis of the information that you have provided, it is not intended that further
action be taken in this matter at this stage.

As with any notification, please note at th ommlsswn may act to remove the
immunity afforded by this notlﬁcatlon ata l;er stﬁge if it is satisfied that the likely
benefit to the public from the conduct will not outweigh the likely detriment to the
public from the conduct.

This letter has been placed on the Commission’s public register. If you wish to discuss
any aspect of this matter, please do not hesitate to contact Jason Byrne on 02 62431279.

Yours sincerely
Paul Palisi

Acting General Manager
Adjudication Branch




